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State of Minnesota A District Court
County of Ramsey : ' ‘ ~ Second Judicial District
62-CV-11-9400

In Re: The Matter of the Liquidation of
Minnesota Surety and Trust Company

QUARTERLY REPORT
MINN. STAT. § 60B.25

REPORT ON PROGRESS OF LIQUIDATION PROCEEDINGS

APRIL 1, 2012

NOW COMES Mike Rothman, Commissioner of Commerce of the State of Minnesota, in his
capacity as the statutory and court-affirmed liquidator of Minnesota Surety and Trust Company,
(“MSTC”) and for his sumnjlar)f of progress and current status of the MSTC liquidation
proceedings, states as follows: _

- 1. The court placed MSTC in liquidation on November 22,2011.

2. The court appointed the Commissioner of the Minnesota Department of
Commerce as liquidator of MSTC. _ |

3. MSTC, a Minnesota insurance company, was also Hoensed as a trust company and

actively administered a number of trusts, rented safe deposit boxes and had facilities for tellers to
| process banking transactions.

7 4, The MSTCrofﬁces, along with those of its affiliates, were located at 107 West
Oakland Street in Austin, Minnesota. MSTC wrote business in a total of six states: Colorado,
Minnesota, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota and Utah, _

5. On April 22, 2011, as a result of market conduct 1ssues identified by the Coloradol
Department of Regulatory Agencies, MSTC entered into a consent order with Colorado
(“Colorado Order”), attached herefo as Exhibit A.

6. On November 10, 2011, the Minnesota Department of Commerce (hereinafter

“Commerce”) entered a consent order with MSTC (“First Minnesota Order”), which terminated




MSTC’s trust charter and required MSTC to find successor trustees for all trusts under its
administration. The Minnesota Order is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

7. On November 17, 2011, Commerce entered a second consent order (“Second
_ Minnesota Order”), revoking MSTC’s Certificate of Authority and consenting to a petition of
. voluntarily liquidation. The Second Minnesota Order is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

8. Prior to November 22, 2011, MSTC provided an initial notice to its agents that it
was going to cease operations and requested that all supplies be returned or destroyed. MSTC
also began the process of closing out and/or transferring trusts that it administered.

REPORT
L Assets

9. Pursuant Minn. Stat § 60B.29 to the Liquidator has compﬂed a list of MSTC’s
 assets and has attached it hereto as Exhibit D. '

- 10. The Liquidator has determined, following a comprehensive review of MSTC’s
assets, that no excess assets ave currently available for distribution to the Minnesota Insurance
Guarantee Association (hereinafter “MIGA”), and accordingly defers any application for
distribution made pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 60B.45, subdivision 3 at this time. The
Liquidator has made this determination based upon the following facts: _

o The expenses associated with the administration of the liquidation are currently
unknown;

» The costs of transfer of trusts is unknown; and

e MSTC’s claims liability is unknown as the claims filing deadline has not passed.

II. Financial Statements

11.  The Liquidator attachés heteto as Exhibit E the financial statements for MTSC as
of November 22, 2011.
II1. Notice and Claims

12.  The Liquidator provided requisite notice of the liquidation to agents of MSTC,
Commissioners in each state where MSTC was licensed, the Court Administrator, and all judges
in the State of Minnesota. The Liquidator has also provided notice to the County Aftorneys
Association in the State of Minnesota. The Liquidator also provided notice of policy cancellation

as mandated by Minnesota Statutes section 60B. 22.




13.  The Liquidator has set a claims filing deadline of November 1, 2012. Minn. Stat.
§ 60B.26, subd. 2.

14, The Liquidator intends to publish notice of claims filing deadline as required by
Section 60B.26 in the St. Paul Pioneer Press or Star Tribune and to post nofice of the claims
filing deadline on the Liquidation’s website. A copy of the draft notice is attached hereto as
Exhibit F. _ _

15.  The Liquidator has provided all MSTC agents that have “Build Up Fund”

| (“BUF”) accounts with instructions regarding information to submit in order to obtain release of
the funds in the BUF account. |

16.  The Liquidator has provided all MSTC ageats with other collateral held by MSTC
with instructions regarding information to submit in order to release the collateral. !

17.  The Liquidator is working with MIGA to determine whether, in any instance, an
ihdividual would be entitled to return of a portion of the premiums paid. Minn. Stat. § 60B.44,
subd. 4a. |

18.  The Liquidator has drafted a proof-of-claim form which meets the requirements
of Minnesota Statutes section 60B.38, and intends to mail notices with a proof-of-claim form by
first class mail and will publish it accordingly. A copy of a sample proof-of-claim form is
aftached as Exhibit G. '

19.  As of December 31, 2011 the potential rinsurance related claims against MSTC

were as follows:

Colorado 2 1 3
Minnesota 13 1 14
Montana 0 0 0
North Dakota | 0 0 0
South Dakota | 1 0 1
Utah 0 0 0
Totals 16 2 18

! Sterling State Bank, prior to the property auction for MSTC, asserted that it had a security interest in certain
furniture, equipment and fixtures owned by MSTC. After review of the documentation provided by Sterling State
Bank, the Liquidator agreed that the first $3,193 of auction proceeds would be paid to the bark to satisfy a loan to
MSTC and resolve its secured claim, As of the date of December 31, 2011 there were also 3 claims related matters
in litigation; further described below.




IV. Litigation
20. " Prior to the entry of the Liquidation Order, MSTC was engaged in three different
actions, two in Colorado and an appeal in Minnesota. The three cases are as follows: _
e State of Minnesota vs. Jordan Charles Mulcahy (Minnesota Appellate Court Case
No. A11-719);
e Minnesota Surety and Trust Company v. Erin Marie Gallegos, Bail City Bail
Bonds and Benjamin Anthony Mares (District Court, Denver, Colorado Case
Number: 2009 cv 9805); and _
o Minnesota Surety and Trust Company v. Brett Daugherty d/b/a All American Bail
Bonds (District Court Larimer County, Colorado Case Number: 2009 cv 886).
V. Operations |
| 21.  The Liquidator has closed MSTC offices and relocated the books and records of
the Company to Commerce’s offices in St. Paul, Minnesota. Consistent’ with relocating the
. office, the mail and phone service has been redirected as well. The new mailing address and
i)hone number for MSTC is:

Minnesota Surety and Trust Company

P.O. Box 133

Farmington, CT 06034

(888-723-0004)

22.  Liquidator has moved to transfer the trusts that remained under the control of
MSTC as of November 22, 2011. _

23.  The Liquidator has eith_er returned any remaining contents of MSTC safe deposit _
-boxes to the appropriate individuals or turned the property over to the Unclaimed Property
Section of the Department of Commerce.

24.  The State of Minnesota was the only state that required MSTC to post a statutory
deposit. The deposit has been made available to the Liquidator to administer the liquidation of
the Company. '




25.  The Liquidator has posted liquidation information on the Minnesota Department
of Commerce’s website and intends to post quarterly progresé reports and other relevant
documents to that website. The website also provides informaﬁon for consumers to contact the
Liquidator.

Respectfully submitted,

MIKE ROTHMAN
Commissioner
Minnesota Department of Commerce

By his Special Deputy Liquidator

ok A==

Rick Theisen

%mle /y 2012
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Division of Insurance, Petitioner
Vs.
Minnesota Surety and Trust Company Respondent.

Exhibit A

BEFORE THE COMMISSIONER. OF INSURANCE
STATE OF COLORADO

Division of Insurance Case No. 231258

STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL AGENCY ORDER RE: NOTICE OF
SHOW CAUSE HEARING

The CoIorado D1v1510n of Insurance (“D1v1510n”) and Minnesota Surety and Trust

into the following St1pulatmn Re Notice of Show Cause Hearmg The parues st1pulate as
follows: : o

1. On April 6, 2011 John J. Postolowski, Interim Connmssmner of Insurance .
(*Commissioner”) for the Colorado Division of Insurance entered a Notwe of
Show Cause Hearing to Minnesota Surety. Said Notice was duly and p_rgpelj_ly i
served via personal service up_ox__l the Company and its President, Peter Plunkett

2, The Notice of Show Cause Hearing alleged Minnesota Surety had:

a. Committed prohibited acts as specified in § 10-1-110(1), C.R.S. for which the
penalty is suspension or revocation of Minnesota Surety’s certificate of‘
. authonty to do busmess in the State of Colorado :
A_ b Commltted acts prohlblted by or in v1oiat10n of Tlﬂe 10 C R”S a.nd Amde 7
. . orTitle 12 C. R S for wh1ch the penalty is suspensmn or revocat:on of .
~ Minnesota Surcty s certlﬁcate. of authorlty to do busmess in the State of

. Colorado

c.. Repeatedly falled 1o compIy w1th the insurance laws’ and regulatl ons of the
" State of Colorado for wh1ch the penalty is suspensmn or revocation of




Minnesota Surety’s certificate of authority to do business in the State of
Colorado. ‘

3. Pursuant to § 10-1-110(2), C.R.S., the Commissioner may suspend or revoke the
certificate of authority of a foréign or domestic insurance company that isin -
violation of Colorado insurance laws as set forth above, if he deems it in the best
interest of the public and the policyholders of the company, notwithstanding any
other provision in Title 10, CR.S., Article 7 of Title 12, or Article 24, C.R.S.

. The Show Cause Hearing, which was scheduled to commence on April 21, 2011
was continued pursuant to a Minute Order issued by Hearing Officer-Akers on
April 18, 2011. The hearing is currently scheduled to commence on April 26,
2011 and continue through April 28, 2011

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH MARKET CONDUCT EXAMINATION SCOPE

AND DATA REQUESTS

5. On December 3, 2010, the Division provided Minnesota Surety with written

" notification (*Deceniber 3, 2010 .Call_Letter”-)'that it would conduct a market

. conduct examination (“MCE”) of Minnesota Surety and its bail bond business in
‘Colorado, covering the period of January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010.
The December 3, 2010 Call Letter advised Minnesota Surety that the MCE was to
be conducted pursuant to §§ 10-1-203, 10-1-204, 12-7-108(6) and 12-7-113,
CRS!

. The December 3, 2010 Call Letter also informed Minnesota Surety that the MCE
would inciude an examination of Minnesota Surety’s operations and management;
marketing and sales; producers and agents; underwriting, including applications,
forms, rates, cancellations and declinations and; claims handling, to include bail

. bond forfeiture judgments and return of collateral.

. The Division’s December 3, 2010 Call Letter notified Minnesota Surety it was
required to have an internal Examination Coordinator in place by December 17,
2010. The December 3, 2010 Call Letter also stated the MCE would commence
on or after February 7, 2011.

. In correspondence dated December 17, 2010, Peter Plunkett, President of
Minnesota Surety, identified himself as the Minnesota Surety Examination
Coordinator for the MCE.

! The December 3, 2010 Call Letter and all notifications described herein were sent to
Minnesota Surety through its President, Peter Plunkett.
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9. OnJanuary 3, 2011, the Division notified Minnesota Surety that the _
comumencement of the MCE would occur on February 15, 2011 and requested
confirmation from Minnesota Surety as to its availability for the entrance
conference.

10. On January 5, 2011, Minnesota Surety confirmed its availability for a February

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

i5, 2011 entrance conference.

On January 25, 2011, the Division sent Minnesota Surety correspondence wherein
it confirmed the February 15, 2011 entrance conference and outlined that as a part
of the MCE the Division “would conduct a detailed review of sample bail bond
files from Minnesota Surety agents”. Said January 25, 2011 correspondence also
informed Minnesota Surety that the field work was estimated to take 60 days.

The commencement date of the entrance conference for the MCE was
subsequently scheduled to oceur, and did occur, on February 15, 2011.

On February 18, 2011, the Division provided Minnesota Surety with the
Division’s Procedural Information, Staffing and Expenses, Scope, Data Request,
Equipment Checklist, and Corament Form Procedures (*Scope and Data
Request™).

The Scope and Data Request further identified the MCE was being called
pursuant to §§ 10-1-203, 10-1-204, 10-1-205, 10-3-1106, 12-7-108(6) and 12-7-
113, C.R.S,, and that in the course of said MCE, the Commissioner, shall also
perform his duty, as set forth at § 10-1-108(5), C.R.S, to investigate and examine
the Company.

In addition to the areas of the examination identified above, the Scope and Data
Request set forth that the Commissioner would examine Minnesota Surety’s bail
bond files, records or other documents for “any alteration, deletion, destruction,
modification or revision of bail bond files, records or other documents after
execution by “the” or “a” bail agent. and/or after said file, record or other
documents had been provided to the defendant/thlrd party mdemmtor or Colorado
scourt or Company ”

A detailed list of the required data and information, along with the format in
which it was to be provided to the Division, was delineated in the 9-page Scope
and Data Request provided to Minnesota Surety.




|17. The Division required Minnesota Surety provide the data and information set
- forth in the Scope and Data Request to the Division on or before F ebruary 23,
2011. :

18. On February 22, 2011 Minnesota Surety made a written request for a one day
extension to provide the data and information set forth in the Scope and Data
- Request. On Febiuary 23, 2011, the Division granted said extension, up to and
including February 24, 2011.

19. As of February 24, 2011, Minnesota Surety had failed to provide:

a. An alphabetical list by agent of commission paid (only a list showing the
agency and aggregate commission paid was provided by Minnesota
Surety); ' ' .

b. A list of bonds issued (the list provided by Minnesota Surety did not detail
sufficient bond information i.e. liability, premium etc.); '
A list of bond premium receipts and bond collateral receipts;
A list of liens filed;
A list of premium refunds;
A claims procedure manual (2 process was described in an email from
Minnesota Surety but no manual existed/was provided);
8. Its bail recovery process (no formal process was identified by Minnesota
Surety); .

h. Procedures related to release of promissory notes, deed of trust or
liquidation of assets {no formal process was identified by Minnesota
Surety);

i. A signed comment form procedure statement;

Mo Ao

20. Minnesota Surety had requested and been granted an extension to February 25, |
2011 for underwriting items 1(a) and 1(b) on the Scope and Data Request.

21. On February 25, 2011 the Division sent written notification to Minnesota Surety
informing it that the MCE would be expanded to cover the time frame from
January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2010, rather than the original time frame
of January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010, The Division provided Minnesota
Surety up to and throngh March 11, 2011 to provide the data and information set
forth in the Scope and Data Request for the expanded time frame identified in the
February 25, 2011 correspondence.

22. On February 26, 2011, Peter Plunkett, President of Minnesota Surety,
acknowledged receipt of the February 25, 2011 notification




23. On March 1, 2011 the Division sent written notification to Minnesota Surety
requiring that, in addition to the data and information that Minnesota Surety was
required to provide to the Division pursuant to the Scope and Data request, all
files pertaining to bail bonds written by Minnesota Surety authorized agents
during calendar year 2010 were to be delivered by Minnesota Surety to the
Division on or before March 11, 2011.

24. On March 2, 2011, Jimmy Potts, of Regulatory Consultants, Inc., the examination
firm retained by the Division to conduct the MCE, sent Written communication to
Minnesota Surety adv1smg Minnesota Surety that the data and information
provided to the Division on February 24, 2011 and February 25, 2011, was
deficient, incomplete and/or that certain data and information was missing. Said
written communication provided a detailed outline of the areas of deficient,
incomplete and/or missing data and information.

25. On March 2, 2011 Minnesota Surety requested the 2010 bail bond files he
provided in different segments (rather than all at once) so as to prevent the active
files from being out of its control for any lengthy period of time.

26. Minnesota Surety’s concern about production of its 2010 bail bond files was a
separate and distinct issue from the deficient, incomplete and/or missing data
addressed in Mr. Pott’s March 2, 2011 correspondence to Minnesota Surety.

27. On March 3, 2011 the Division modified its request for the provision of the 2010
bail bond files and allowed Minnesota Surety o provide its “inactive” 2010 bail
bond files to the Division by March 11, 2011, with a subsequent two-part
schedule being identified for provision of the “active” 2010 bail bond files.

28. As a result of Minnesota Surety’s deficient and incomplete response to the
February 18, 2011 Scope and Data Request, the Division sent Minnesota Surety a
Supplemental Data Request on March 4, 2011 (“Supplemental Data Request”) in
an attempt to clarify the manner in which data and information requested in the
February 18, 2011 Scope and Data Request was to be provided. Said
Supplemental Data Request required the provision of the data and information to
the D1v1s10n no later than March 11, 2011, which correlated with the date for

- Minnesota Surety’s production of its inactive 2010 bail bond files to the Division.

29, On Mareh 7, 2011, Minnesota Surety again submitted a written request for an
extension of time to provide responses to the Underwriting Questlons 1(a) and
I(b) set forth in the Supplemcntal Data Request.




30. On March 8, 2011 the Division granted Minnesota Surety’s request for an
extension to provide certain responses to data requests as set forth in the
Supplemental Data Request and provided a new due date of March 16, 2011 for

~ said responses (including documents related thereto) to be provided to the
Division. In said March 8, 2011 extension approval the Division stated “Please be
aware March 16, 2011 is a firm deadline, and that additional extensions for the
noted items will not be granted.” '

31. OnMarch 7, 2011, Minnesots} Surety submitted a written request for an extension
of time wherein it requested until March 16, 2011 to provide the 2010 inactive
bail bond files that were due on March 11, 2011,

32. On March 8, 2011, the Division granted Minnesota Surety’s request for an
extension of time to provide the 2010 inactive bail bond files and extended the
deadline to March 16, 2011. In said March 8, 2011 extension approval the
Division stated “Please be aware March 16, 2011 is a firm deadline, and that
additional extensions for the noted items will not be granted.” '

33. Minnesota Surety failed to provide all its inactive 2010 bail bond files to the
Division by March 16, 2011, and thus failed to timely submit the same for
© examination by the Division.

34. As of March 31, 2011, Minnesota Surety failed to provide all of its inactive 2010
bail bond files to the Division and thus failed to timely submit the same for
examination by the Division.

35. Of those 2010 inactive bail bond files that were provided to the Division,
numerous files were provided to the Division in a duffle bag, were in disarray,
and in no logical or other order; and numerous bail bond files were missing
required documents, including powers of attomey, collateral receipts and/or
premium receipts.

36. Between March 16 and March 31, 2011, the Division made repeated demands
upon Minnesota Surety to provide all of its 2010 inactive bail bond files to the
‘Division. Although Minnesota Surety provided explanations and/or rationale for
not having done so, Minnesota Surety continually stated it would comply with the
Division’s requests and provide ali of the 2010 inactive bail bond files.

37. Minnesota Surety failed to provide all of its 2010 inactive bail bond files. Thus,
Minnesota Surety failed to comply with the Division’s request in a timély manner,
failed to provide necessary documents required for completion of the MCE and
impeded the Division’s ability to proceed with the MCE.
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38.

39.

40,

41.

42.

43.

Minnesota Surety failed to provide the data and information set foréh in the Scope
and Data Request by the February 24 and 25, 2011 deadlines and thus failed to
timely submit the same for examination by the Division.

Minnesota Surety failed to provide the data and information set forth in the Scope
and Data Request and the Supplemental Data Request by the March 11 and March
16, 2011 deadlines and thus failed to submit the same for examination by the
Division. '

As of March 31,2011, Minnesota Surety failed to provide the data and
information set forth i in the Scope and Data Request and the Supplemental Data
Request and thus failed 1o comply with the Division’s request in a timely manner,
failed to provide necessary documents required for completion of the MCE and
impeded the Division’s ability to proceed with the MCE,

Between March 16 and March 31, 2011, the Division made repeated demands
upon Minnesota Surety for it to provide the data and information set forth in the
Scope and Data Request and the Supplemental Data Request.

The MCE field work, estimated to take a total of 60 days, was unable to move
forward due to Minnesota Surety’s failure to timely provide the requested
documents, data and information set forth in the Scope and Data Request and the
Supplemental Data Request.

A Factual basis and credible evidence exists to revoke the Certificate of Authority
of Minnesota Surety as a result of:

a. Its failure to submit to examination or any legal obligation relative thereto
pursuant to § 10-1-110(1)(f), C.R.S;;

b. lts failure to timely and completely provide the identified data and
information pertaining to Minnesota Surety that was necessary to
effectuate a thorough market conduct examination pursuant to §§ 10-1-
201 through 10-1-205, 10-3-1106, 12-7- -108(6) . and 12-7-113,CR.S.

c. Its failure to comply with the law of this state rendering its operations
hazardous to the public or to its policyholders, pursuant to § 10-1-
110(1)(0), C.R.S.




44

46.

d. Failure of its officers, directors, employees or agents to submit to
examination or to comply with reasonable written requests of the
examiners pursuant to § 10- 1-204(2)(13)(1) CRS.

EMERGENCY CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

Afterissuing a subpoena and taking the Thursday, February 10, 2011 sworn
statement of 2 Minnesota Surety agent, and finding credible evidence existed that
Minnesota Surety was altering its 2010 bail bond files prior to the commencement
of the MCE, on or about Tuesday, February 15, 2011, the Commissioner issued
and serviced an Emergency Cease and Desist Order on Minnesota Surety,
including ten Minnesota Surety officers, directors, agents or employees.

. In issuing the Emergency Cease and Desist Order the Commissioner exercised the

authority granted to him pursvant to § 10-1-110(4) C.R.S.

Said emergency Cease and Desist Order required that any person possessing or
having control over the books, records, accounts, tapes, folders, binders,
electronic compilations of documents, emails, memos, letters and other written
correspondence whether transmitted electronically or on paper related to the -
property or business, assets or affairs of Minnesota Surety’s bail bond business in
the State of Colorado immediately cease any alteration, modification, redaction or
revision of any books, records, accounts, tapes, folders, binders, electronic
compilations of documents, emails, memos, letters and other written
correspondence whether transmitted electronically or on paper or any other
documents related to the property, business, assets or affairs of Minnesota
Surety’s bail bond operations or business in the State of Colorado; and be
immediately prohibited from removing or desttoying any books, records,
accounts, tapes, folders, binders, electronic compilations of documents, emails,
memos, letters and other writien correspondence whether transmitted
electronically or on paper document, including contracts or stamps of any kind,

- which is or has at any time been contained in any file, folder, binder, record,

book, account, electronic compilation of record or other storage means related to
the property, business, assets or affairs of Minnesota Surety’s bail bond

~ operations or business in the State of Colorado.

47.

MARKET CONDUCT EXAMINATION RECORD ALTERATION

Pursuant to his authority gfanted in § 10-1-204(3),C.R.S., in February 2011 the
Commissioner issued subpoenas and directed examinations under oath to be taken
of eleven Minnesota Surety employees, agents, officers or directors. -




48. A Factual basis and credible evidence exists to revoke the Certificate of Authonty
of anesota Surety as a result of:

a. The sworn testimony and documents'/exliiﬂbits i said exaniinations and

~documents produced pursuant to subpoena. demonstrated anesota o
Surety officers, directors, employees or age' Sy made '
alterations to the entries and memorandum upon the books and papers of
the company or upon any statement filed or offered to be ﬁled inthe
Division or used in the course of any examination, mqmry ot
investigation, in a manner that could resu1t in decep's mn }of the
Commissioner or any person appomted by the comxrussmner to make
such examination, 1nqu1ry or investigation pursuanr_ to § 10- 1-204(5),
CRS,; : : -

b. The swom testimony and doemnentslexh1b1ts in sa1d exammatxons and
documents preduced pursuant to subpoena demonstrated that in J anuary
2011, prior to the commencement of the MCE anesota Surety

* directors, officers; agents or employees created, or caused to be created ,
four sets of various ink “stamps,” which con
by statute and regulation to be contained on bail bond documents wrltten
in the State of Colorado, with the intent to utilize said “stamps,” after the
fact, on 2010 bail bond documents written in the ;ﬁsraré_ dfgd.torado;‘

¢. The sworn testrmony and documents/exhrbus in sald exammatrons and
documents produced pursuant to subpoena demonstrated that in January
and February 2011, after notice to Minnesota Surety of the forthcommg
MCE, but prior to the commencement of the MCE, Ml_\' 165018 Surety..
d1rectors, officers, agents or employees did neghgent]y, after. the faict;
place these “stamps™ onto a minimum of 4,000 bail bond documents that h
were actually written and effectuated in calendar 3 year 2010

d. The sworn testimony and documents/exhibits in said eXarﬁinations and
documents produced pursuant to subpoena demonstrated hundreds of
consumers/defendants/indemnitors who secured bail bonds ﬁom o
Minnesota Surety in 2010, received copies of bail bond documents that
were different than the bail bond documents which are presently retamed ‘
in the Minnesota Surety bail bond agent 2010 bail bond files, due to the
fact that the copies and/or originals retained in the anesota Surety ba11
bond agents files had been altered after 1the fact; -




' e The swoin testlmony and documents/exhibits in said examinations and

* - docuimerits produced pursuant to subpoena demonstrated that ¢ many of
these files contained “translation stamps,” intended to identify that the bail
bond document was read in its entirety to a consumer, defendant or
indemnitor who did not speak English as a primary Ianguage In fact, such
“translation stamp” was placed on the 2010 bail bond documents after the
fact, sometime in January or February 2011: ‘

The sworn testimony and documents/exhibits in said examinations and -
documents produced pursuant to subpoena demonstrated that Minnesota
Surety used a form entitled “Rate Deviation Form,” in or about January of
2011. The Rate Deviation Form identifies the non-discriminatory reason a
bail bond agent might charge a premium of less than 15 per cent. In
January and February 2011, Minnesota Surety placed, after the fact, the
“Rate Deviation Form,” in hundreds of bail bond files actually written in
2010, which could have resulted in an appearance that the files were
compliant for the MCE. ' '

. The sworn testimony and documents/exhibits in said examinations and
documents produced pursuant to subpoena demonstrated negligence that
could have resulted in deception of the Commissioner and/or the Division
and its examiners by altering the calendar year 2010 bail bond documents
retained by Minnesota Surety or its agents, after the fact, so as to appear as
if the documents were in compliance at the time the bail bond was actually
~ written in 2010,

. The sworn testimony and documents/exhibits in said examinations and
documents produced pursuant to subpoena demonstrated that in January
and February 2011, Minnesota Surety created contracts between itself and
several of its Colorado agents, which did not exist in 2010, which
established a contractual relationship required by Colorado statute and
regulation between a surety and its agents;

‘The sworh testimony and documents/exhibits in said examinations and
documents produced pursuaiit to subpoena demonstrated Minnesota
Surety requested and/or required that, prior to the commencement date of
the MCE February 15, 2011, each of its Colorado agents who had not
previously executed written contracts to sign and back date contracis to
the date of original agent appointment and prior to December 31, 2010;

i0




The swom testimony and documentsfexhibits in said examinations and '
documents produced pursuant to subpoena demonstrated at least one of
those contracts being back dated and signed by an agerit with a date that
was prior to that agent becoming a licensed bail bond ‘agentin the state of
Colorado; -

dated contract altered the agents contractual 11ab1hty
Surety for bail bonds written by that agent during cale ar,201;0 as
said contract set forth the financial terms and other 0 ligations b '
the bail bond agent and the surety. R

The sworn testimony and documents/exhibits in sa1d cxammatmns
documents produced pursuant to subpoena and review of: the defic1ent and
incomplete data and information Minnesota Surety prov;ded to the _
Division demonstrated Minnesota Surety agents wrote bail bonds, in some
instances, prior to the date the agents were appointed, and in'some . ‘
instances, prior to the date the agents were licensed as ball bond agcnts in
the State of Colorado; - ‘

. The sworn testimony and documents/exhibits in said examinations, _
documents produced pursuant to subpoena, and documents cbtainied in the
MCE, demonstrated Minnesota Surety negligently oversaw and dn’ected
these agents in a manner that could have resulted in deccptmn of the
Division and/or its agents by negligently altering material facts in the
books, reports and other written statements of Minnesota Surety, :
negligently omitting or failing to make a true entry of material facts
pertaining to the business of insurance in the books, reports, o ‘¢ _'ef
written statements of Minnesota Surety; S

49. A factual basis and credible evidence exists to demonstrate Minnesdta Surety, an
insurer authorized to conduct business in the state of Colorado, should have
known about the unfair business practices of its insurance producers and thus may
be held financially responsible for-its producers who, while acting on béh'aif of fhe
insurer, engaged in unfair business practices that violated provisions of T 1tle 10,
CRS asdeﬁned1n§ 10- 3 131 CRS

WHBREFOR.E the pames further stlpulatc that

50. The Commissioner termmates the MCE of Mumesota Suxety for calendar years
2009 and 201 0 due to anesota Surety s neghgent fallure to timely pr0v1de the.

RN




o '-MCE examingrs thh the necessary data and documents sgt forth in‘the Scope ancl :
' Data Request anid Supplemental Data Request which 1mpeded thie examination
. 1 '1ng forward and 1mpeded the examiners ability to select valid samples’
: for exammatlon anesota Surety’s negligent alteration of said files has rendered
' ‘the filesina condition whereby they cannot be fully and completely examined for
comphanee with Colorado insurance law. Minnesota Surety has failed to comply
) ‘w:th §§ 10-1-203, 204 and 205, 10-3-1106, 12-7-108(6) and 12-7-1 [3,CRS.

5 1.:Pﬁi'st1ant to § 10-1-204(8), C.R.S., the Commissioner had the authority to make
_public any examiner or company work papers or other documents, or any other
infonnaﬁdr_i discovered or developed during the course of the MCE, in furtherance
of legal and regulatory action the commissioner had deemed appropriate.

52, Miﬁh_éseta Surety’s certificate of authority in the State of Colorado is hereby
revoked effective May 22, 2011.

33 Nothing herein shall release Minnesota Surety as the responsible entity from its
obligation to service any existing policies of insurance and/or bonds issued in the
State of Colorado. Said responsibility shall include, but is not limited to, timely
' retunnng consumer collateral, cooperating with Division 1nvest1gat10ns and
paymg forfeltures to the court.

iallowed 30 calendar days from the date of execunon of this St:pulatlon to
ccmclude its affairs and business in the State of Colorado. Minnesota Surety shall
'notlfy by the close of business on April 26, 2011, its officers, agents and
employees that they shall cease selling, soliciting and negotiating insurance
- policies, bail bonds or any other insurance related product. Minnesota Surety
7 shall {ile anotice of termination for each of its agents, and provide the same to the
B Division and the agent, no later than Friday, May 9, 2011, via certified mail under
~"CR.S. 10-2-415.7(1).

55_. Migﬂe’sfota ‘Surety understands the Commissioner does not have control to
- exercise authority over law enforcement or other agencies. Nothing herein shall
prohibit the Commissioner or the Division staff from testifying or providing
* ‘examiner or company work papers or other documents, if compelled to do so,
" under subpoena, court order or other force of law regarding the matters set forth
lierein or any other matter related to Minnesota Surety’s business conduct in the
. State of Colorado. |
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56. Minnesota Surety shall pay a civil penalty to the Division for the cited violations
of Colorado law, due and owing within 14 days of the date of execution of this
Stipulation, in the amount of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000.00).

57. Minnesota Surety shall pay a civil penalty to the Division for the cited violations
of Colorado law, in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00). Said One
Million Dollar penalty shafl be stayed, and shall become due and payable only if
one or more of the following events occur:

a. Minnesota Surety fails to pay the Two Hundred Thousand Dollar penalty
set forth in paragraph 56 above. In said event, the amount of One Million
Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,200,000.00) would be immediately
due and owing to the Division by Minnesota Surety;

b. Minnesota Surety applies for a certificate of authority in the State of
Colorado within five years of the date of execution of this Stipulation;

¢. Minnesota Surety conducts or is involved in any insurance related
business in the State of Colorado within five years of the date of execution -
of this Stipulation;

d. Minnesota Surety applies for any insurance related license in the State of
Colorado within five years of the date of execution of this Stipulation;

e. Peter Plunkett, the current President of Minnesota Surety, individually
applies for any insurance related license in the State of Colorado within
five years of the date of execution of this Stipulation;

f. Peter Plunkett, the current President of Minnesota Surety, individually
conducts or is involved in any insurance related business, directly or
indirectly, in the State of Colorado within five years of the date of
execution of this Stipulation;

58. As the result of the agreements reached herein, the Commissioner shall not
exercise his authority to make a referral to criminal law enforcement authorities as
is permiited under § 10-1-108(5) C.'R_'.-_S. In the event Minnesota Surety does not
make the aforementioned payment of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars
{$200,000.00}) within 14 days of the date of execution of this Stipulation, this
provision shall be null and void and the Commissioner may exercise his right to
make a referral to criminal law enforcement authorities to the extent he deems so
justified. | |

59. All rights of any consumer, defendant or third party indemnitor are hereby
reserved. Nothing contained in this Stipulation shall impede, prohibit or constrain
any consumet, defendant or third party: indemnitor from bnngmg any action,
claim, litigation or other legal actmn agamst anesota Surety, its oﬁ':icers agents

13




60.

61,

62.

63.

or employees for any loss of collateral, loss of premium, fraud, damage, or other
barm thiat may have resulted, or could result in the future, from any of the actions
of Minnesota Surety as set forth heréin.

Minnesota Surety shall remain liable for timely payment of all invoices from
Regulatory Consultants, Inc., for its time and costs asso¢iated with its market
conduct examination of Minnesota Surety, up to and including April 6, 2011, the
date the Commissioner suspended the examination. Minnesota Surety shall retain
its rights to objection to the amouit of those fees or to contest the amount of fees

pursuant to 10-1:204(6)(b).

The hearing scheduled to commence on April 26, 2011 is hereby vacated.

By éntering into this Stipulation, Minnesota Surety knowingly and voluntarily
waives its rights pursuant to §§ 24-4-104, 105 and 106, C.R.S., including but not
limited to, a hearing in this matter; the right o be represented at such hearing by
counsel chosen and retained by Minnesota Surety; the right to present a defense,
oral and documentary evidence, and cross-examine witnesses at such hearing; and
the right to seek judicial review of this Stipulation and the Final Agency Order '

-approving this Stipulation,

The Division and Minnesota Surety agree that this Stipulation is a full and final
settlement of the issues raised in the Notice of Show Cause Hearing or that could
have been raised at the April 26, 2011 hearing. This Stipulation is intended to

" resolve all of the civil claims between the Commissioner, the Division and

64.

65.

66.

Minnesota Surety, its officers, directors and employees as of the date of the
Stipulation.

Minnesota Surety understands and acknowledges the Division may take such
lawful steps as may be required or appropriate to investigate and determine
whether Minnesota Surety is in compliance with the Stipulation and the Final
Agency Order approving this Stipulation, and take any action it deems appropriate
to enforce compliance with the terms of the Stipulation and Final Agency Order.

In the event the Division takes action relating to alleged violations of this
Stipulation or Final Agency Order approving this Stipulation, said Stipulation and
Final Agency Order shall be admissible in full in that proceeding for any purpose.

Minnesota Surety enters into this Stipulation freely and voluntarily, after having
the opportunity to consult with counsel of its choice, and with full understanding

14




67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

and acceptance of the legal consequences of this Stipulation and the Final Agency
Order approving this Stipulation.

Minnesota Surety understands that this Stipulation and the Final Agency Order
approving this Stipulation shall be reported to the National Association of
Insurance Commissioners pursuant to §§ 10-2-416(5)(¢) and 10-2-803(2), C.R.S.

Invalidation of any provision of this Stipulation or the Final Agency Order
approving this Stipulation by a court of competent jurisdiction will in no way
affect any other provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect.

This Stipulation and Final Agency Order embodies the entire agreement between
Minnesota Surety and the Division, and there are no agreements, understandings,
representations or warranties that are not expressly set forth herein.

Upon the Commissioner’s entry of the Final Agency Order approving this
Stipulation, this Stipulation and Final Agency Order shall be a public-record in the
custody of the Division under the Colorado Public Records Act, § § 24-72-101, ez
seq., CR.S.

This Stipulation is subject to approval by the Commissioner-or his designee, and
shall become binding upon the parties hereto upon such approval. In the event the
Commissioner does not approve this Stipulation, the parties shall retain all claims
and defenses available to them had this Stipulation not been entered into by the
.parties.

For the purpose of this agreement, a facsimile or an email signature shall have the
same effect as an original signature,

15




Signed and dated this 22nd day of April.

A Nﬂ:‘zﬁ@',\?fés_

Pler [E’Iunkett, ‘President

. _Dep Commas&oner of Consumer Minnesota Svrety and Trust Company
, Affans :
s '
Peter Plimkett, Individually -
Approved as to Form!

Attomney Genetal, State of Colorado

‘JUDY'L. LABUDA, 22130*
Assistint Attorney General
TODD 8. LARSON, 11929*
~ First Agsistant Attorney General

Business & Licensing Section

Attoraeys for Colorade. Division of Insurance
1525 Sherman Street, Sth Floor

Denver, Colorado 8020

Telephone: 303-866-5142

*Counsel of Record

On Behalf of Minnesota Surety

* ROBERT McCORMICK;, 15613
Hall & Bvans LLC
1125 17" Street, STE 600

CHAD D. WILLIAMS, 30917

Davis, Graham & Stabbs LLP

1550 Seventeenth Street :
Denver, Colorado 80202
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Signed and dated this 22nd day of April.

Peggy A. Brown, Esq.
Deputy Commissioner of Consumer
Affairs

Peter Plunkett, President - .
Minnesota Surefy and Trust Company

Peter Plunkett, Individually

_ Approved as to Form:

Attorney General, State of Colorado

JUDY L. LABUDA, 22130*

Assistant Attorney General

TODD S. LARSON, 11926%

First Assistant Attorney General

Business & Licensing Section

Attorneys for Colorado Division of lasurance
1525 Sherman Street, Sth Floor

Beanver, Colorado 8020

Telephone: 303-866-5142

*Counsel of Record

On Behalf of Minnesota Surety

%’ m
T McCORMICK, 15613
& BEvans LLC
1125 17™ Street, STE 600
Denver, Colorado 80202

On Behalf of Peter Plunkett in his Individuat Capacity

CHAD D. WILLIAMS, 30917
Davis, Grabam & Stubbs LLP
1550 Seventeenth Street
Denver, Colorado 80202 -
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.BEFORE THE DIVISION OF INSURANCE, STATE OF COLORADO

Final Agency Order No. 0O-11-146

FINAL AGENCY ORDER

IN THE MATTER OF MINNESOTA SURETY AND TRUST COMPANY
NOTICE OF SHOW CAUSE HEARING '

THIS MATTER comes before John J. Postolowski, Interim Commissioner of Insurance
for the State of Colorado ("Commissioner"), upon the Stipulation for Entry of Final Agency
Order Re: Notice of Show Cause Hearing (“Stipulation™) between the Colorado Division of
Insurance ("Division") and Minnesota Surety and Trust Company (“Minnesota Surety™). After
reviewing the Stipulation, the Commissioner makes the following F indings and enters the
following Order:

FINDI NGS

1. The Comunissioner has Jurlsdlctwn over Minnesota Surety and this matter pursuant to
Title 10, C.R.S.

2 By entering into the Stlpulatlon Minnesota Surety has waived its rights to a hearing
under Title 10, C.R.S. and pursuant to §§ 24-4-104, 105, and 106, C.R.S; the right to be
represented at such hearing by counsel chosen and retained by anesota Surety; the
right to present a defense, oral and documentary evidence, and cross-examine witnesses
at such hearing; and the right to seek judicial review of this Final Agency Order.

Based upon the foregoing and the terms of the Stipulation between the D1v1310n and
Minnesota Surety, it is hereby ORDERED as follows:

ORDER

3. In accordance with the Stipulation, the Commissioner terminates the MCE of Minnesota

Surety for calendar years 2009 and 2010 due to Minnesota Surety’s negligent failure to
timely provide the MCE examiners with the necessary data and documents set forth in the
Scope and Data Request and Supplemental Data Request, which impeded the
examination from moving forward and impeded the examiners ability to select valid
samples for examination. Minnesota Surety’s negligent alteration of said files has
rendered the files in a condition whereby they cannot be fully and completely examined
for compliance with Colorado insurance law. Minnesota Surety has failed to comply
with §§ 10-1:203, 204 and 205, 10-3-1106, 12-7-108(6) and 12-7-113, C.R.S.




10.

The sworn testimony and documents/exhibits in said sworn examinations of Minnesota
Surety officers, agents and employees, as well as documents produced pursuant to
subpoena, demonsirated Minnesota Surety.officers, directors, employees or agents,
negligently made alterations to the entries and memorandum upon the books and papers
of the company or upon any statement filed or offered to be filed in the Division or used
in the course of any examination, inquiry or investigation, in a manner that could result in
deception of the Commissioner or any person appointed by the Commissioner, to make
such examination, inquiry or investigation pursuant to § 10-1-204(5), C.R.S.

Pursuant to § 10-1-204(8), C.R:S., the Commissioner finds he had the authority to make
public any examiner or company work papers or other documents, or any other
information discovered or developed during the course of the MCE, 1in furtherance of
legal and regulatory action the commissioner had deemed appropriate.

Minnesota Surety’s certificate of authority in the State of Colorado is hereby revoked
effective May 22, 2011.

Nothing herein shall release Minnesota Surety as the responsible entity from its
obligation to service any existing policies of insurance and/or bonds issued in the State of
Colorado. Said responsibility shall include, but is not limited to, timely returning
consumer collateral, cooperating with Division investigations and paying forfeitures to
the court.

Minnesota Surety shall be allowed 30 calendar days from the date of execution of this
Stipulation to conclude its affairs and business in the State of Colorado. Minnesota
Surety shall notify its officers, agents and employees that they shall cease selling,

soliciting and negotiating insurance po]_icies,"bziil bonds or any other insurance related

product as of close of business on April 26, 2011.

Minnesota Surety shall pay a civil penalty to the Division for the cited violations of
Colorado law, due and owing within 14 days of the date of execution of this Stipulation,
in the amount of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000.00),

Minnesota Surety shall pay a civil penalty to the Division for the cited violations of
Colorado law, in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1 000, 000 00). Said One Million
Dollar penalty shall be stayed, and shali become due and payable if one or more of the
following events occur:

a. Minnesota Surety fails o pay the Two Hundred Thousand Dollar penalty set forth
above. In said event, the amount of One Million Two Hundred Thousand Dellars




11.

12,

13.

14,

($1,200,000.00) shall be immediately due and owing to the Division by
Minnesota Surety;

b. Minnesota Surety applies for a certificate of authority in the State of Colorado

' within five years of the date of execution of this Stipulation;

¢. Minnesota Surety conducts or is involved in any insurance related business in the
State of Colorado within five years of the date of execution of this Stipulation;

d. Minnesota Surety applies for any insurance related license in the Staté of
Colorado within five years of the date of execution of this Stipulation;

€. “Peter Plunkett, the current President of Minnesota Surety, individually applies for
any insurance related license in the State of Colorado within five years of the date

- of execution of this Stipulation;

f. Peter Plunkett, the current President of anesota Surety, individually conducts
or is involved in any insurance related business, directly of indirectly, in the State
of Coloradg within five years of the date of execution of this Stipulation;

Al rights of any consumer, defendant or third party indemnitor are hereby reserved.
Nothing contained in this Stipulation shall unpede prohibit or constrain any consumer,
defendant or third party indemnitor from bnngmg any action, claim, litigation of other
legal action against Minnesota Surety, its of_ﬁcers, agents or employees for any loss of
collateral, loss of premium, fraud, damage, or other harm that may have resulted, or could
result in the future, from any of the actions of Minnesota Surety as set forth herein.

As the result of the agreements reached herein, the Commissioner shall not exercise his
authority to make a referral to criminal law enforcement authorities as is permitted under
§ 10-1-108(5) C.R.S. In the event Minnesota Surety does not make the aforementioned
payment of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000.00) within 14 days of the date of
execution of this Stipulation, this provision shall be null and void and the Commissioner
may exercise his right to make a referral to criminal law enforcement authorities to the
extent he deems so justified.

Minnesota Surety understands the Commissioner does not have control to exercise
authority over law enforcement or other agencies. Nothing herein shall prohibit the
Commissioner or the Division staff from testifying or providing examiner or company
work papers or other documents, if compelled to do so, under. subpoena, court order or
other force of law regardmg the matters set forth herein or any other matter related to
Minnesota Surety’s business conduct in the State of Colorado.

The hearing scheduléd 1o commence on April 26, 2011 is hereby vacated.




15.

16.

17.

In the event the Division commences an action against Minnesota Surety for an alleged
violation of this Final Agency Order, this Final Agency Order and the Stipulation,
incorporated herein, shall be admissible in any such action.

The Division and Minnesota Surety shall comply with and satisfy the requirements set
out in the Stipulation.

The Stipulation is incorporated by reference and all its conditions, terms, and agreements. -'
are specifically made a part of this Order as though fully set forth herem -

DONE AND ORDERED _this(ZWD day of RE L, 2011 ,

PR

.TOHN.‘\gOSTOM)WSKI IR
INTERIM INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
COLORADO DIVISION OF INSURANCE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that I have duly served the within STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF
FINAL AGENCY ORDER and FINAL. AGENCY ORDER upon all parties herein by
depositing copies of same in the United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, at Denver,

2011 addressed as follows:

Colorado, this %ﬁday of ﬂ Pr’i \

Chad Williams, Esq.

Davis Graham & Stubbs, LLP
1550 17™ Street, Suite 838
Denver, CO 80203

Robert McCormick
~ Hall & Evans, LLC
1125 17" Street, Suite 600
Denver, Co. 80202

Kevin McGreevy ,

Ridley McGreevy Winocur & Weisz PC
303 16" Street, Suite 200

Denver, CO 80202

Via Inter-Agency Mail:

Judy L. LaBuda

Assistant Attorney General
Todd S. Larson

First Assistant Attorney General '
Office of the Colorado Attorney General
1525 Sherman Street, 7 Floor

Denver, Colorado 80203

_ Paula Sisneros
Director of Compliance and Investigations




Exhibit B

STATE OF MINNESOTA
CONRTSSTONER OF COMMIRCE

IN'IRR MATTER OF MINNESOTA SURETY CONSENT ORDER
AND TRUST COMPANY, AUSTEN, MINNESOTA : .

TRUST CHARTER 39
TO:  PeterD. Plukett, Presidont
Mintesota Surety and Trust Compeay

104 West Qaklond Averue
Austin, Winuesota 55012

j"

Depuly Conmmlssloner of Comngreo Keovin M, Mu sphy {"Commisslone”) figs tletex'xr;iued as
follows! _ ' |

1, " The Connuissioncr has advised Minnesofa Sutely and Trust Company ("Respondeni®)
that he s prepared to connnence fonna! aclionpursuant {0 Minn, Stat. §8 45.027, sub& 5, 46.24, and
49,04 (2010) againstltas;gondont's Trus!-. Company Chatter dua 1o the Jone 30, 2011 i{epnst of Condition
and Iueoma that repatied Rauity Capltal as negative $32,454 snd 8 year fo dete operating loss of
$404,839, ‘

2, Rospondent aoknowledges 1hat it hias been advised of fisighis fo ahearlng In this mattal;
to prosent arguinent to the Commisstoner and o appaal frof aity adverse datormination ata heaving, and
Respotidont horehy expressly watves thoge ights, Respondont fuirther aokuowledges that ft hagbaon
reprosentc& Ty logal connsel throughout these prémeedingé, oxlag beon ncivtse:d of fie tight to be

roprosented by legn counsel, whioh sight 1t hereby walves,
3 Respondent has agreed to informal dlsposition of this matter withonfa howing as

provided v ndor Mius, Stk § 14:59 (2010) end blon. Ry 1400,5900 (2011),
4. The followlng Ordex is n the publis intorost




NOW, THEREFORE, XT XS HERERY ORDERED, that pursuant to Minn, Stak, §§ 45,027,

and 46,24 (2010), as follows; ' .

1'

9.

4!

Raspondent’s frust ohiardar Iy sovoked s

Withtn 30 days om the et:fectivo date of this Oydler, tho Respondlent’s Board of Ditectors
shall éreange .for the teansfor of all frust accounts to a quulitied fiduolary acceplable fo the
Depariment, I{Respondent fallsto arcange; guoh a transfer of all fust aceounts to a qualified
fidnolary socepiable fo tho Depariment within 30 dayy, the Depadment 1My commence
Involuntary luidation proceedings as set forlhn Minn, Stat, § 40.04 2010);

£, despite Respondent’s best efforts, it is iiuabl_a 1o nrcange for the transfor of aceounis wlthin
30 days of tlte effestiys date of this Order; Respondent witt noitfy the Commissloner of
acconnts for which there 12 ot an arsangement aud continue it best efforts to airange fora
ftaefey thyogh eliher the earlier of the timo of ftansfer o the conaluston of Hguidation; end,
Yesposudent shall jmmedtately roftatu from sololting ox accapﬁn.g any now tshyelated
bushiess, alihmt.gh it s pormitied to service s onrrent gocounts until thi sawe ave travsfotred

1o another enflty or the Hauldatlon Js co;pﬁic!e. Toflowing the Lansfer of s trust acoouitls,

Renpondent'shall conse and doslst from aéﬂng or holding liselfout as a trist company n the L.

Blate of Minnesotn,

This Oxder shall be offective upon slgnature by or on bl of the Commulssioner. ~

Daled: z?//%ﬂ// . | | .

Deputy Commnissloner

85 Seventh Place Bast, Balto 500 -
Saint Pand, Miiuosofa
‘Telophonet (651)296-2715

———t
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CONSENT TO ENTRY OF ORDER.

Thowndesslgned, soting on behalf of Minuesota Surety and Tiist Compaiy (“Rospondent’),
stateythat Biohias read tho foregolng Consent Oxder; that hie Juows and fully understands its confonts and
offeot: Mt fio is aythorlzed to exeouto this Consent to Butry of Ordoron behalf of Respondent; that hohas
beon advised of Respondent's right {o ahearing; that Respoudent has beon reprcsentéd by legal counsel in
fhils matéor] or that ho has beon advlsed of Rosondent’s xlght fo bo tepresented by logal coumsal and that
he has watved {bis 1ighi; and that ho contsents o entry of this Oxder by the Commisstoner of Comumorcs,
1t ds futhor oxpressly understood that this Order constifutes the ontlte sotflement agesemment hewyeen the
padies heveto, there bebng no other promises or agreentents, elthor expross or Implied. . :

vz o -t ¥

Minnesota Burely & Trust Company

(Htle) "

sarnon_ Mot

COUNTY QR x\s A Al . .
Signed or atfested bofore e on,__U-- !-}—‘ s 201, byPa!arPlunkeﬁ,;?ﬁSW '

on behalf of Minnesots Surety & Trust Company (titto)

(Seal, ifanygy 7 jf,wé,v__ _
pinturo of potarlal offices)  « > .
[
e  / -

My commlssion oxplees: _/ T3/ /-

T

FEVEN S b
JANECH HCKAR

OTHY FUELIG MENNESET&
! s




Exhibit C
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12696/MCF C OAH Dogket No, 2-1004-22234-2 -

STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFRICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
FOR THR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

~———

Tix the Matter of the Coxtificate of Authotity of
Minnesota Surety & Tmst Company and the ' CONSENT ORDER
Trisurance Producer License of Peter Plonkett :

- Commisstoner of Cotamerce Mike Rothman (“Commissioner™) has dateunmed A8

Follows:

1, 'The Commissioner commenced formal aotlon pursuant to & Notlee and Order for

Prohenaring Conferencs agalnst Minnesota Suvety 8 Trust Company (“MSTC") and a Notioe and
Oidei for T.!earing, Ordel for Summaty Suspension, and Stetement of Chotges {ssued against
Pete1 Plunkett (“Plunkett”), The Commissioner alleged that MSTC and ?Iunkett (collectively
“Respondents”) commitied the followlng v]oiations:
A, MSICH boawd of ditgotors, inoluding th]«:e;ct, are neompetost or unrustworthy
becanse they p_articipatcd In, diteoted, or authorized, or falled to lestit about; diiigentiy
© nvestlgate, or prevent the schemo fo alfor bail bond files after the fhot and in anticipati‘on ofa
matket conduot examination in viokation of Minn. Stat, § 60A.052, subd, 1(1) (2010);
B.  MSTC commitied uafelx mothods of competition and unfair and deceptive gois ol

practices by engaging in fraudulent, costolve, o dishotiost pravtices i conncotion with the

insutatce business in violatlon of Minn, Staf. §§ 60A.052, subd. 1{11), 724,19, subd, I, and

72420, subd, 18(b) (2010);

¢, MBSTC engaged in sots or practioes which demonstrates that it is untrusiworthy or

incompetent {o uot undm: the anthority granted by the Commissioner in violation of Minn, Siat,

'§§ 45,027, subd, 7(s)(4), and GA.052, subd. 1(11) (2010);




D, = MSTC mads at least 4,000 false enfries in i;ooks, reports, or stafoments with the
Intent to deoeive any agent or oxaminer'!awfuﬁy appointed to ex.amine its affairs in violation of
Wiim. S, 3§ 604,052, snbd., 1(11), nd 724,20, bl 6 (2010); ‘

T,  MSTC had its cortificats of anthority revoked and has beon tequitesd io pay 2

monetary penalty of fine In anothes state In vielation of Minn. Stat, § 60A.052, subd, 1(%) .

(2010);

R, Plunkott committed unfily methods of competition and imfair and decepHve aote
or praptloes, engaged in frandulent, cocreive, or dishonest pmotic;:s in connection with the
insyrance buglness, engaged in acts or practioss that demonstrate o is untmstworthy and
otherwlse iucompé{ent or unqualified to act uncier the lioenses granted by the Commissionar, and
| falled to observe high standards of comnereial honor and Just and equitable principles of trade fu
the conduet of his insutance business In violation of Biin, Stat, §§ 45.027, s;lf:id. o)),
GOK.43, subd. 1(2), (5), (7) and (8), 72A.19, subd. 1, and 724,20, subd, 18(b) (2010), and Mina,
Rule 2795.1000 (2011); and, o

(. Dlynkett has been he subjest of discipline in the State of Colorado as péq't of the
Pinal Agonoy Order agalnst MSTC in violation of Miun, Stat, § 60X.A3, subd, 1{9) (2010),

2, Respondents noknowledgo that they wore :%dviscd of their right fo & hoarlng in this
matter, fo presont armtmeht to tho Conunissioner, and to ﬁppeal from any adverse determination

after a heaving. Wespondents horeby expressly waive those rights, Respondeuts forther

acknowledge that they wete advised of thelr right to bo reprexented by logal counsol, and that ‘

they were reprosented by gcoumsel,
3 For purposes of Mionn, Siat, § 16D.47(1) (2010), Tespondents exprossly walve

their right to any notice or opporiuity for  hearing on the oivil penslty tmposed by fhis Order




4,  Respondents aoknowledgo that the ofvil penalty and/oi any tesulting judgment
arlsing from this Consent Order is non-dischargeable in auy baiﬂmx.ptcy proceeding. See li
U.8.0. 523(a)(7) (2008) (“A. dischavge under section 727, 1141, 1228(a), 1_228(b), or 1328{b) of
this 6itle does not discharge an Individual dcbtoz: from any debt . ., to the extent such debt Is fora
fine, penalty, or forfeitare payable fo and for the benefit of & governmental unit, and is 110t
gompensation for actual pecuniary loss, other thana tax penally. . )

5, Respondents have agtesd to an informal disposition of this mattor without 8
heatlng as provided under Minn, Stat. § 1459 (2010) and Minn, Rule 1400.5900 (20110),

6, Tho following Order Is in the public interost,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED thaf, pursnant to Minn Stat. §§ 45.027,
G0A.052, G0B.01-61, and 6OK.A3 (2008), as follows: '

A, anesota Surety & Trust Company s cortifioato of puibority js REVOKED;

B,  Peter Plunkett’s resident insnranse producer’s  Hoense, No, 20119964, is
REVOKED;

C. Responder;ts shall CEASE AND DESIST from violating z{ny laws, n.t!cs, or
orders related fo the duties and fesponsibitiﬂes entrusted ta the Commisstoner, including without
limitation engaging in any sefivities fn Mimesota for whish asty liconse from the Commissioner

s required;
D. MSIC shall be the subject of VOLONTARY LIQUIDATION procesdings

pursuant fo Minn, Stat. §§ 608.01-61 (2010), and iﬁa Commissioner shall file a pefition.for

fiquidation in Ramsey Counky Distriot Court; and

R,  Respondents, jointly and sevenlly, SHALL PAY a $50,000 ofvil penaltys

however, $40,000 of that clvll penaliy is STAYED so long 48 Respondents (1) comply with this

e e
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. Clonsent Order and (2) comply with thefr duties as sot forth in Minn, Stat, § 608,07 (2610), If
eifher MSTC or Phudeott fail at any Hine tt; comply with fhis Consent Order ;n' comply with theit
‘dutles as set forth fn Ming, Stat. § 608.07 (2010), the stay shall bo lifted as to that Respondent
and the $40,000 ‘civi} ponalty shall become due and paysblo against that Respondent, In auy
procseding fo 1ift the tayed civil penalty, the Respondent may only chaliengo the veason for
Jibing gho stay and not the approprintencss of the olvil penalty,

T 18 FURTHER ORDERED THAT, pursuant fo Minn, Staf. § 16D.17 (2010), the

_Comimissloner may file and enforce any elvlt penalty lmposed by this Order as a judgment
against Respondents Jn district cowtt without farther notleo ox additionay proceedings. I
addition, pursuant to Minn, Sta, § 160.13 (2010), Respondents ars horeby notified that 30 days
after the date of this Consent Ordor, simple Interest computed in accordancs with Minn, Stat.

 § 161,13, subd, 2 (2010) will begin to acesue on the olwil penf;lty imposed against Respondents,

This Consent Ordor shall be effeotive upon slgnature ont behalf of the Commissioner,

) f/}.yby@yh—a

MIKB ROTHMAN
Commissioner

Minnesota Department of Cominetes
85 Seventh Place Bast, Suito 500
St. Pawd, MN 55101 :




CONSENT €0 ENTRY OF ORDER

e b e v e b E

. The undotsigned, Potor Plunketr, states that hie has read the foregolng Consent Oxdor, that
le fully undorstands lts contents ond offeet, that he Is autharlzed fo exeoute this Consent Onder
ot Minnesota Suroly & Lrast Company’s bohalf, that hé has been advised of Jis xight to a
heating, that ho has been advised of ™ right to Jegal counsel in this matter, and that it consents to
‘entry of {hly Order by the Commissloner, I¢ i fhrther expressly understood that this Order
consttutes the entls setfleiment agreement batween the part[és hereto, thers being no ofher

promises ot agreements, elther expross or implied,

Minnesota Surety & Trust Company

STATH OF MINNESOTA,
COUNTY OF \fmmr

Slgned or attested bofore me on _}4!*‘ ! ) 2011,'53' Peter Plunkett, EESQM , on hehalf of Minnasota Sutely

——— - ——— ———

& Trust Company (iits)
(s, IFony) /i .f//é//@fw a
v (?jéualumdfnolarla!ofﬁcor) -
WWWW ] ? .
JANETASPIOKAR 77 . UF
S HOTARY PURLLO-BINNESOTA e ﬁ'ém) I Aies _
G Ny Gomntssion Erghes DU . o f 5
e A a i . .
My commlsslon explioss /S F Sk .

o ————— ——




CONSENT 'TO ENTRY OF ORDER

The undetsigned, Peler Plunkett, states-that he has read the foregoing Consent Qrder, that -~

e folly understands its contents and effect, that he Is anthorized {o exeoute {his Consent Oxder
_on his behatf, ‘that he has been advised of Mg right o @ heating, that he has been advised of his
ught o Iegal connssl In thls matter, and that he consents fo onfty of tius Order by the
Commissloner, Itis further expressly unt!erstonﬁ that this Order constitutes the entire seftiement

ngreement hotweon the paties Dereto, there Deing no other promises or agr&einsats, olther

express or impled,
. “"\g
Plser Plunkeft v
STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF YWaeer™ ‘
Slgnod o sifested beforoms on z [““‘ . + 2011, by Peler Plunksit

{Senl, iFany) mr}/ /'77 %ﬂ P
. idhuture ofTioterinl officer)
JANEI’?.EP}CKAH ! Tme%?‘jiab—'

I NOTARYPUBLIO- Mlgﬂﬁm’h :
7 MyCannisinBgs. LA My comutssion explres_/~F/ 1 2.

- Ma aees s s s w

e
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Exhibit D - MSTC List of Property Assefs As Of 11/22/11

Desgriptiol

1 Table Oak Conference Rm Table
12 Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair #1

3 Table Tall Table

4 Television 19 Inch Magnavox

5 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet #1

6 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet #2

7 Big Desk 7 Drawer Office Desk (See ifem #300 of auctioneer prinfout)

8 File Cabinet 2 Daoor Tan File Cabinet :

9 Large Desk 9 Drawer Office Desk

10 |Small Computer Desk 1 Drawer/2 Shelves Oak Computer Desk with Disk Holder On Top

11 Printer Table 2 Shelf Qak Printer Table

12 Qak Cabinet Qak Cabinet #1

13 Qak Cabinet Oak Cabinet #2

14 Qak Cabinet Qak Cabinet #3

15 Qak Shelves Qak Shelves #4 (Top)

16 Oak Cabinet Qak Cabinet #4 (Bottom)

17 Bockshelf 5 Shelf Oak Bookcase

18 Table Small Blue/White Table #1

19 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan File Cabinet #3 (3 File Cabinets x $125.00)

20 Printer HP Color Printer

21 Table Qak Printer Table

22 Big Desk 5 Drawer Oak Desk

23 Shelves 2 Shelf Unit

24 Big Desk 7 Drawer QOffice Desk

25 Typewriter IBM Personal Wheelwriter 2

26 Table Big Blue/White Table #2

27 Printer Okipage 24

28 Chair Yellow Chair #1

29 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan File Cabinet #3 (4 File Cabinets x $150.00)

30 Table White Plastic Table #1

31 Table White Plastic Table #2

32 4 Drawer File Cabinet Brown File Cabinet (4 Files Cabinets x $20.00)

33 Office Desk 4 Drawer L Shaped Qak Desk

34 Copier Sharp AR-207 Copier

35 4 Drawer File Cabinet Brown File Cabinet

36 Vodavi Phone Systermn with voicemait (See item #302 of auctioneer
Phone Syetem printout)

37 Table - Large Gray/White Table

38 Server HP Server

39 Shelves Server Unit

40 Shredder Staples Large Shredder

41 Scanner HP Scandet 4370

42 File Drawers Brown 30 Drawer File Unit

43 Refrigerator Gold Mini Refrigerator

44 Time Recorder Acroprint Time Recorder

45 Shelf Unit’ 2 Shelf TV Cart

46 Desk L Shaped Gray Desk with 2

47 Desk L Shaped Gray Desk with 2

48 Scanner HP ScanJet G3010

49 Adding Machine Sharp - Compet C5-1165

50 Printer HP Lazer Jet 5000

51 CD/DVD Player Sony 5 Disk Changer

52 Stereo Receiver RCA AM/FM Stereo Receiver - Model STA-3850
File Card Drawers 2 Grey File Card Drawers

53
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Exhibit D - MSTC List of Property Assets As Of 11/22/11

Typewrlter

IBM Personal Wheelwriter 2
55 Multi Shelf Shelf Organizer (Sold as ltem #154)
56 Safe Large 2 Door Safe (See item #301 of auctioneer printout)
57 Shelves 5 Shelf Oak Bookcase
58 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet .
59 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet (2 File cabinets @ $95.00)
60 3 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 3 Drawer File Cabinet
61 3 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 3 Drawer File Cabinet
62 3 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 3 Drawer File Cabinet (4 File cabinets @ $65.00)
63 3 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 3 Drawer File Cabinet
84 Table Brown Prinfer Table with 2 Shelves (Sold with ltem #152)
65 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet
66 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet
67 iMagazine Rack Large 3 Shelf Spinning Magazine Rack
68 Fax Machine Brother Intellifax 2820
69 Printer HP LazerJet P2015D
70 File Cabinst 2 Tan Drawer File Cabinet
71 Printer HP LazerlJet 4 )
72 Handtruck/Dolly Blue Handtruck/Dolly -
73 Table Brown Table
74 Bookshelf 5 Shelf Oak Bookcase
75 Ladder 5 Foot Ladder / 5 Steps
76 Shelf Unit 4 Shelf Utility Unit
77 Chair Brown Folder Chair (Includes Hem #128)
78 Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Oifice Chair {8 Chairs @ $70.00)
79 Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair
80 Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair
81 Chair. Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair
82 Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair #2
83 Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair #3 (2 Chairs @ $70 00)
84 Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair #4
85 Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair #5
87 Bookshelf 5 Shelf Oak Bookease
88 2 Drawer File Cabinet 2 Drawer Large Tan File Cabinet #1
89 Printer Table Green Medal Table
90 Desgk Oak Computer Desk with 2 Shelves
81 2 Drawer File Cabinet 2 Drawer Smal} Tan File Cabinet #1
92 Lazer Jet Printer HP Lazer Jet 5000
93 Printer Table 3 Shelf Oak Table
95 Typewriter iBM Personal Wheelwriter 2
o6 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet
o7 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet (2 File cabinets @ $25.00)
08 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet
00 4 Drawer File Cabinet Tan 4 Drawer File Cabinet
100 |4 Drawer File Cabinet Brown 4 Drawer File Cabinet
1M 4 Drawer File Cabinet Brown 4 Drawer File Cabinet
103 [Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair
104 |Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair
105 [Desk Tan & Brown L Shape Desk with 6 Drawers
106 [Desk Gray & Black Computer Desk with One Drawer
107  {Computer HP 5800 / HP S2031 Flat Screen Monitor (Randy's Computer)
108  {Generator Coleman Powermate 10HP Generator
109 {Copier Ricoh FT 4418 Copier
110  |Shelves 4 Metal Shelf Unit (See item #303 of auctioneer printout)
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Exhibit D - MSTC List of Property Assets As Of 11/22/11

111 Chair Blue Secretary Rolling Chair {Sold with [tem #181)
112  |Printer HP Lazer Jet Il {Sold with ltem #155 & 156)
113 |Printer HP Lazer Jet lli

114  |Computer Dell Laptop - Blue

115  |Chair Brown Faolder Chair

116  |Statue Lady Justice

117  |Wireless Keyboard & Mouse |Logitech MK320 Wireless Keyboard & Mouse
118 |Camera Canon PowerShot $D100 Digital Elph Camera
119  |Stationary Set Black & Gray Stationary Set

120 __|Adding Machine Sharp - EL 2630G

121  |Cash Box Small Gray Cash Box

122 |Cash Box Large Tan Cash Box

123 |Disk Holders 9 - Disk Holders {Various Sizes and makes)
124  |Coin Counters 2 - Plastic’Coin Counters

1256  |Utility Shelf Unit 5 Shelf Unit - Large

126  |Utility Shelf Unit 5 Shelf Unit - Large

127  |Ufility Shelf Unit 5 Shelf Unit - Large

128  |Utility Shelf Unit 5 Shelf Unit - Large

129  [Utility Shelf Unit 5 Shelf Unit - Large

130  |{Utility Shelf Unit 5 Shelf Unit - Large

131 Utility Shelf Unit 3 Shelf Unit - Medium

132 {Utility Shelf Unit 3 Shelf Unit - Medium

133 {Utility Shelf Unit 3 Shelf Unit - Small

134  |Utility Shelf Unit - 3 Shelf Unit - Medium

135  {Utility Shelf Unit 2 Shelf Unit - Large

136  {Utility Shelf Unit 3 Shelf Unit - Large (Sold with ltem #72)

137  {Metal Box 2 Drawer Metal Box - Army Green

138  iShelf Unit Small Brown Desk Shelf

139 Printer HP Lazer Jet ll]

140  iPrinter HP Lazer Jet Il

141 |Keyboard Microsoft Natural Keyboard Elite with USB Adapter
142  |Scanner HP Scanjet 4570c¢ (scans 35mm negatives & slides)
143 |Cash Box Small Gray Cash Box

144  |Mail Holder 5 Siot Silver Mail Holder

145 |Computer Radio Shack - TRS 80

148 |Server Dell Server - PowerEdge SC440

147  |Chair Green Secretary Chair

148 |Computer Dell Opliplex 320 / Dell Monitor (Open Office)
148  [Computer Deli Dimension E521 / Dell Monitor (Open Office)
150 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

151 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

152 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

1563 |File Cabinst 4 Drawer File Cabinet

154 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

155  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

1566  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

157  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

158  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

159  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

160  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

161 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

162  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cahinet

163 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet

164 |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cahinet
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Exhibit D - MSTC List of Property Assets As Of 11/22/11

File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet.
166 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
167 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
168 |File Cabinet _|4 Drawer File Cabinet
1169 File Cabinef 4 Drawer File Cabinet
170 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
171 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
172 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
173  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
174  |File Cabinet - |4 Drawer File Cabinet
175  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
176 Fite Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
177 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
178 File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet -
179  |File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet -
180 [File Cabinet 4 Drawer File Cabinet
181 Printer HP Lazer Jet lli
182 [File Cabinet 2 Drawer Metal Box - Tan
183 |Desk 2 Drawer Metal Desk
184 File Cabinet 2 Drawer Metal Box - Tan
185 |Table Brown Table
186 |Table Brown Table {Includes ltem # 81)
187 |Chair Burgandy Secretary Chair
188 |Computer HP 5750 / HP $2031 Monitor.
189  JUtllity Shelf Unit 5 Shelf Unit - Large
190 [Utllity Shelf Unit 5 Shelf Unit - Large
191 Wood Box Wood Box with 8 cubes
192 Plastic Shelves 6 Plastic Letter Holders
193  |Floormat Small Plastic Office Floor Mat (Sold with ltems 236 & 229)
194 . |Floor mat Large Plastic Office Floor Mat
195 [Table/Desk Small computer desk/table (Sold with ltem #220)
196  1Computer HP 5750 { HP W17e Monitor ,
197  {Computer Dell Dimension E521 / HANNspree Monitor (Accountant Computer)
198  |Computer Dell Optiplex 320 / Dell W17e Monitor (Amy Ruhter's)
198  |Computer HP 8005 / Dell W17e Monitor (Jan Pickar's)
200  |Computer HP 550 Laptop (Peter's Laptop)
201 Floor mat Small Plastic Office Floor Mat
202 |Keyboard Microsoft Natural Keyhoard Elite
203 |Speakers Creative Speakers for Computer
204  [Snowblower Toro Power Max ‘
205  |Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair
206 |Chair Leather Highback Adjustable Office Chair (2 Chairs @ $20.00)
207 Printer Cartridges HP Printer toner carfridges
1208 |File Cabinst 2 Drawer File Cabinet {(See ltem #43 of auctioneer printout)
1209 [File Cabinet 2 Drawer File Cabinet See ltem #142 of auctioneer printout)
210  [Computer

HP 5800 {No Monitor, Keyboard or Mouse)
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Exhibit D - MSTC Financial Assets As Of 11/22/11

Cash on Hand 25
Cash in Sterling State Bank 4,295
Cash in Home Federal Checking 78
Surety Agent Balances Receivable 8,711
invesiments Pledged 1,478,870
Investments Pledged MSA 48A.03 121,848
Accured Interest 9,915
Bail Agent Balances Receivables 28,771
Other Receivables 4,043
Furniture and Equipment 9,459
Cash Surrender Life Insurance 7,162
Agent’s Build-Up Funds 329,038
Assets Held in Trust for the Benefit of Others 5,862,084
[Total Assets 7,860,299}




Minnesota Surety and Trust Company in Liquidation

Exhibit E Statement of Affairs
As of November 22, 2011

ASSETS
Cash on Hand
‘Cash in Sterling State Bank
Cash in Home Federal Checking
Surety Agent Balances Receivable
Investments (note 4)
Accrued Interest
Bail Agent Balances Receivables (note 5)
Other Receivables ’
Fumniture and Equipment {note 6)
Cash Surrender Life Insurance
Agent's Build-Up Funds & Assets Held in Trust for the Benefit of Others-
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Agent's Build-Up Funds Liabilities & Trust Liahilities for the Benefit of Others
Subd. 4 Loss Claims
Subd. 4a Unearned Premium Claims
Subd. 6 Other Residual Claims
Subd. 10 Preferred ownership claims
Subd. 11 Propristary claims
Total Liabilities

EQUITY
Excess {Deficiency) of Assets over Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Equity

Estimated

Realizable Value
25
4,295
78
6,711
1,600,718
9915
26,771
4043
9,459
7,162
6,191,122
7,860,299

6,191,122
96,380
30,875
491,451
1,212,000
600,000

8,621,828

{761,529)
7,860,209

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

UNAUDITED
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Minnesota Surety and Trust Company in Liquidation

Statement of Affairs
As of November 22, 2011

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Estate Information, Minnesota Surety and Trust Company was a property and casually insurer domiciled in Minnesota, and
placed in figuidation on November 22, 2011,

Basis of Presentation. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the liguidation basis of accounting.
The assets are stated at their estimated realizable value, while the liabilitles are stafed at their estimated ultimate amounts.
Please note that the statements do not provide accruals for fufure administrative costs to liquidate the insurer or costs to
pursue or litigate claims against others.

Unaudited. The accompanying financial statements have net been audited by an independent cerfified accountant and no opinion
is expressed on their compliance with generaily accepted or statutory accounting principles.

Investments Pledged. The investments are stated at fair value, which approximates market value. Market values are those
provided by the deposifory frust infuifion in possession of the securities at the balance sheet data or through brokerage insfitutions.
Where markef values are not readily determinable, market value represents management's best estimate of the investment's fair
value.

Agent's Build-Up Funds and Assets Held in Trust for the Benefit of Others. The Assets and liabilities of the trusted funds
cansist of the following accounts:

ASSETS

Cost Value Market Value
Cash $410,231 $410,231
Common Stock 1,393,269 1,183,844
Private Stock 1,077,000 1,077,000
Preferred Stock 111,128 122,309
Equity tnif Trusts 57,805] 49,923
Corporaie Bonds 90,562 98,3931
Corporate Bond Muiual Funds 355,378 308,401
U.8. Treasury Notes & Bonds 243 787 266,644]
Certificates of Deposit 141,000 141,000
Interest Bearing Accounts 88,039 88,039
[Real Fstate 1,150,004 1,786,600
|Loans & Notes Receivable 14,000 14,000
IBroker Portfolio 778,082 644,738
“frotal $5,910,405 §6,191,122
LIABILITIES Cost Value Market Value
Revocable Trust ] $804,946 $680,383
Charitable Foundation Trust 427,765 192,845
lrrevocable Trust 1,589,622] 2,120,450
Trust Under Will 103,640 116,895
Agency — Personal 2,148,530 2,142,143
Traditional IRA 431,978 467,213
SEP IRA 144,783 146,626
Self-Directed Rellover IRA 15,686 15,383
Guardianship 37,048 39,916
Court Appointed Guardianship 200,112 254,053
Guardianship - Minor 6,295 6,905]
Total Liabilities $5,910,405 36,191,122

Furniture and Equipment. The fumniture and equipment are reported at fair value based upon estimated net value obtained by

auction.

Excass (Deficiency) of Assets over Liabilities. The excess or (deficiency) represents the estimated realizable value of assets after
deducting the current estimate of liabilities, This excess or {deficiency) does not take into consideration any estimates for future

administrative costs to liquidate the estate or costs to pursue or lifigate claims against athers.

Tho accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements




|Exhibit F

State of Minnesota District Court
County of Ramsey Second Judicial District

62-CV-11-9400
In Re: The Matter of the Liquidation of
Minnesota Surety and Trust Company

NOTICE OF CLAIMS
FILING DEADLINE

TO: ALL POTENTIAL CLAIMANTS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE : Claims Filing Deadline- November 1, 2012

Please take notice that, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 60B.26 and 60C.05, the
Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce (as Liquidator) has established November 1, 2012 as the
Claims Filing Deadline for the filing of claims in the Minnesota Surety and Trust Company
liquidation. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 60C, The Minnesota Insurance Guaranty
Association (“"MIGA”) is charged with providing coverage for losses and unearned premium on
surety policies with the risk located in the State of Minnesota up to the amounts specified in
statute. Claims for coverage by MIGA should be filed in accordance with the directions shown
below.

If you have a claim, you must complete a Proof-of-Claim Form and return the Form to the
Liquidator no later than the claims filing deadline of November 1, 2012. Failure to complete
and return the Proof-of-Claim Form to the Liquidator by November 1, 2012 may result in that
claim being denied in full or in part. If you have not already received a Proof-of-Claim form,
you can obtain one by contacting the Liquidator at the address shown below by e-mail at

MNSurety. Commerce@state.mn.us, or by calling (888) 723-0004.

Once you have completed and signed the Proof-of-Claim Form (and the W-9 Form, if
applicable), make a copy for your records and return the forms with all supporting
documentation by November 1, 20112 to the following address:

Minnesota Surety and Trust Company in Liguidation
P.0O. Box 133 J
Farmington, CT 06034




Exhibit G For MNDOC Official Use Only
5 MINNESOTA
COMMISSIONER L
OF COMMERCE .
LIQUIDATOR -
Minnesota Surety and Trust Company
PROOF OF CLAIM FORM
CLAIMS FILING DEADLINE: November 1, 2012
LCN: «cd_company»-«id_no»-«suffix» CIVIL ACTION: 6201-11-9400
«longname» Ramsey County District Court
«ADDRESSLINE1» §t. Paul, Minnesota
'«ADDRESSLINE2» -
«city» «statey «ZIPCODE»
POLICYHOLDER: «policyhold» CLAIMANT TYPE:  «id_desc»
POLICY NUMBER: «policy_no» CLAIM NUMBER: «olaim no»
REFERENCE: «reference» LOSS DATE: «loss_date» * :
DATE OF LIQUIDATION:  November 22, 2011 ' * Date of Liquidation is the default
) date where date of loss is not mown
or not applicable.
The Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce (as Liquidator) has been directed by Court Order to liquidate the above company, You
have | been identified as someone who may have a claim (

“potential claimant”) against this company. If you have no claim, please ignore this form. If you have a claim, you must fill out
this form according to the instructions on the back of this form and return the form to the Liquidator no later than the claims filing
deadline indicated above. As a potential claimant, you have been assigned a Liquidation Claim Number (a “LCN”). ALCNisa
unique number that is assigned to each individual potential claimant. If the potential claimant name that appears above is not your
name or the name of your organization, please request another proof of claim form so we may assign your claim a unique LCN.
Failure to complete and return this form fo the Liquidator by the claims deadline may result in your claim being denied in full or in
part.

: PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THIS SECTION
If the mailing address above is incorrect, please complete the address information below:

Name or Business Name «FULLNAME»
Addresst] | | |} ] by oo b v vl
Address2 |} | ] | o b bt ety q [ | 1

CityIl!lIIIlIlIIIIiIIIIIIIIIStIZipII!II"IElIJ
Date If you receive a distribution in ihis iquidation, will it be [1Yes [INo Ifyes,youmustsubmita W-2 Form.
of Birth ! / considered income for you? Go to:  www.irs.gov
Name:
Attorne
Y Address:
Email Address . ( ) -
Daytime Phone

Total Amount of Claim: ]

(Amount mut be documented including: payments made on the debt-, if any; that the sum claimed is $

justly owing and that there is no setoff, counterclaim, or defense to the claim. See back of page for instructions)

Is this a Secured Claim? .
{(additional documentation of securify interest must be provided) Is this a FEDERAL GOVERNMENT c¢laim?
CYes [INo
(A secured claim is any claim secured by a mortgage, trust deed, security agreement, efc.) B ves [ Ne

1 swear or hffirm that I am the claimant referenced in the mailing address on this form and/or am -authorized to sign this form on the
claimant’s behalf. I further swear under penalty of law that all information contained on this form as well as all attachments are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge. The filing of a claim in the receivership proceeding is a release of the insured to the extent of coverage

provided by the insolvent insurance company [Minnesota Statutes, section 60B.40.Subdivision 11,
X )

Signature offfor Claimant Date Signed Printed Name of Person Signing & Title (if signing for business)

X Relationship of person signing this form to the above named claimant if other than the claimant.

t




Proof of Claim Form
General Instructions

Do not duplicate or distribute this form. Because each Liquidation Claim Number (“LCN™) is assigned fo a
specific claimant, it is very important that you use only the Proof of Claim Form with the LCN that is assigned
to you or your organization. If your name or the name of your organization does not appear on this form and you
would like to request a form, please contact the Liquidator at the number below. Remember to include your unique
LCN on all correspondence with the Liquidator.

1.] Supporting Docamentation: In order to evaluate your claim, the Liquidator needs documentation that supports
your claim. Please submit all documentation that supports your claim when you submit your completed Proof
of Claim Form. Examples of the types of supporting documentation that should be submitted are: paid medical
bills, police reports, repair estimates, witness statements, cancelled checks or receipts, invoices, proof of
accrued vacation leave, bond or warranty contracts, proof of stock value, etc. Please Note: Any supportmg
documentation submitted with your Proof of Claim Form will not be retumed to you. Make a copy for your
records.

2. Completing the Proof of Claim Form: In order to assist the Liquidator in processing, please print or type
your information on the Proof of Claim Form. If you are not sure of the total amount of your ¢laim, print or
- type: Value undetermined in excess of $1.00.

3. Request for Social Security Number: Ifany part of payment of your claim would constifute rent, salaries,
wages, premiums, annuities, compensations, remunerations or other fixed or determinable gains, profits, and
Income to you, please fill out an Internal Revenue Service form W-9 and return it with your completed Proof of

" Claim Form. A W-9 Form can be downloaded from the Internal Revenue Service website at www.irs.gov. The
request for your Social Security Number or other Taxpayer Identification Number on the form W-5, is
authorized by 26 U.S.C. s. 6041 and related IRS regulations. Your Social Security Number or other Taxpayer
Identification Number will be used to report claim payments made to the U.S. Internal Revenue Service. Your
faflure to provide a Taxpayer Identification Number may result in additional “Backup Withholding” on
payments made to you, and may subject you to penalties by the Internal Revenue Service. Your Social Security
Number may also be used for any other purpose specifically required or authorized by state or federal law.

* Certified Mail: It is recommended that you return the Proof of Claim Form to the Liquidator using Certified mail, return receipt
requested, to prove delivery of this form.

Change of Name or Address: If you move after you send your Proof of Claim Form to us, it is your responsibility to notify the
Liquidator in writing that your address has changed. Be sure to include your LCN, which is located on the Proof of Claim Form,
" ‘Some liquidations may take scveral years-to conclude, therefore, you must keep the Liquidator advised of your current address,
A phange of name or address form can be obtained at

http://mn.gov/commerce/topics/enforcement/liquidations.jsp

Once you have completed and signed the Proof of Claim Form (and the W-9 Formm, if applicable}), make a copy for your Iecdrds
and return the forms with all supporting documentation to the following address:

Minnesota Surety and Ti‘ust Company in Liguidation
P.O. Box 133
Farmington, CT 06034

Contact Information:
E-Mail: MnSurety.Commerce@state.mn.us
Telephone Number: (888) 723-0004
Website: http:/mn.gov/commerce/topics/enforcement/liquidations.jsp

After all ¢laims against the company are evaluated and approved by the Court, elaims will be paid based on available funds. The amount of
payment will depend on the percentage of assets fo total claims, as well as the priority class of your claim, The Liquidator will not know the
percentage that can be paid on any individual claim untif all claims are evaluated and assets converted fo cash. Thls process may take a number
of years after the deadline for filing claims has passed.

" IMPORTANT INFORMATION: THE INFORMATION YOU PROVIDE ON THIS PROOF OF CLAIM FORM MAY BE SHARED
WITH A THIRD PARTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF EVALUATING YOUR CLAIM OR OTHER INTERNAL LIQUIDATION
OPERATIONS. THE LIQUIDATOR BY CONTRACT REQUIRES ANY THIRD PARTY CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN
CONFIDENTIALITY REGARDING THE PERTINENT INFORMATION IN ITS POSSESSION.




